

Lupin Mines Incorporated
(a subsidiary of Elgin Mining Inc.)

3 February 2012

Ms. Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN NU
X0B 1J0

Dear Ms. Beaulieu

RE: Authorization for Conditions Under License Number 2BE-LEP1217

As licensee for Lupin Operations under Licence 2AM-LUP0914, please accept this letter as authorization for the following activities to occur under licence #2BE-LEP1217:

- Disposal of any wastes (sewage, solid waste, drill cuttings) from the Lupin Exploration Project (Part D, Item 5);
- Use of existing camp facilities (Part E, Item 2); and
- Use of existing tailings disposal facility for disposal of drill wastes including water, chips, muds and salts (CaCl₂) (Part F, Item 3).

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding the above.

Sincerely,
Lupin Mines Incorporated.



Sharleen Hamm
Manager, Environment and Community Affairs